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MOUNT CARMEL CHURCH - 1851 - Corner of Mount Carmel and
Prettyboy Dam Roads. A United Methodist Church
completed in 1851 after the founders left Mt. Nebo
Church to establish a Methodist Episcopal congregation.
A new entry was being constructed in 1976 to celebrate
the 125th anniversary. Gothic style Victorian church,
stone, stuccoed; gable roof; open belfry atop an
entrance spire. Cemetery adjoining.



